

# Derek Seabrooke

*Years of experience in information technology with a focus on software development, working on SRUM teams*

Phone: Mobile: +1-416-801-3874

Address: Toronto Ontario Canada

Website: <http://electricgenesis.com/>

Email: [dseabroo@sympatico.ca](mailto:dseabroo@sympatico.ca)

---

I am a former SAP employee that wants to make a difference at a smaller company or working on a smaller project. I do web, mobile app and stand-alone applications. I do both front-end and back-end programming. At the end of the day creativity is my only real asset. The rest is just experience. The challenge of programming is to do the thing you've never done before.

## *Experience*

### **Electric Genesis Consulting & Research**

JUN 2003 TO PRESENT

Information Technologist, Consultant, Tutor, Developer, Domainer

Assisted clients in meeting their business objectives and rise above any obstacles by providing technical support and custom software design in C++, PHP, Java, SQL, Linux etc. Major Clients: Fantaplay's game projects, 3-2-1 Software Design's websites, Schnappz Media's digital signage system & others.

---

### **MediSystem Pharmacy**

OCT 2017 TO APR 2018

Data Specialist

Retrieve faxed or electronic physician's orders, prescriptions or requests for prescription refills; Enter prescriptions, refills and prescription changes into Kroll Pharmacy Management Solution; Create new patient profiles and maintain existing patient records on the MediSystem database; Prepare prescription label printouts; Perform ad hoc tasks as required

---

### **SAP**

MAR 2016 TO JAN 2017

Developer Associate

Contributed to project ORCA (BusinessObjects Cloud), fixing bugs and implementing features. HTML5, Javascript/ES6, JQuery, SAPUI5

(OpenUI5); HANA/XSJS; Java; JIRA, GIT, JENKINS, GERRIT; Scrum; Tomcat; REST; CSS.

Product allows customers to improve business performance by unifying business intelligence, planning, budgeting and predictive capabilities in a single cloud service.

---

*Education*

**Ryerson University**  
Bachelor of Science (BSc)

SEP 1998 TO JUN 2003

---

*Languages*

**English** (Full spoken & written)

---